NORTH FERRIBY PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES

Playing Field Committee 11 March 2020

PRESENT: Councillors Holborn, Knight and Wood

ALSO PRESENT: Clerk J. Haslope and D. Wyndham (Cricket Club)

Minute No. PFC 19/

- **59. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE** Councillors M.Abraham & Blogg and D.Brazier (Bowl's Club) submitted apologies.
 - In the absence of the Chairman Cllr M. Abraham, it was Resolved that Cllr Wood act as Chairman for this meeting.
- **60. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY INTEREST** Cllr Wood declared a non-pecuniary interest being a member of the Bowl's Club, and D. Wyndham declared a non-pecuniary interest being a member of the Cricket Club and did not vote on the matter in *Minute No PFC* 19/65.2
- 61. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 12 FEBRUARY 2020 Resolved that the minutes be accepted as an accurate record and were signed by the Chairman.
- **62. PUBLIC FORUM** There was no public speaking.
- 63. PARK WARDEN'S REPORT On 28th February 2020 the skate park bench was found damaged and evidence on drug taking was also found. The bench was repaired immediately and an ASB report was made. The CCTV was checked and showed 4 people, but due to the darkness it was not possible to get clear images. Evidence of drinking in the play are has also been found.

The hedge by the bin in the car park has been cut, and the moss will be sprayed at the end of the week.

64. CLERK'S REPORT

- 64.1 The clerk reported it was a year since the new CCTV cameras had been installed, and that they now require servicing. The Committee agreed that Delta Securities would be contacted to carry out the service.
 - A quotation has been received from Tony Cook to improve the strength of the fencing around the Skate Park. It was explained that the double mesh fencing is only made in 2.5 m panel widths and therefore this could not be fitted to the existing posts which are 3m apart.
- 64.2 The financial position of the Playing Fields Committee was noted. No concerns were raised.

65. OTHER MATTERS

- **Shed Grounds Maintenance** A request for an article about the renewed grounds maintenance contract to be placed on the Shed website has been made. It was agreed that the wording was acceptable but that the Parish Council logo should be removed.
- **Advertising Banner** The Cricket Club have made a request to install an advertising banner on the end of the pavilion. The advert, for the company that sponsors the club, was discussed and the size would be 1.5 x 1m. It was agreed that it could be installed for the 2020 season, but for each new season a new request would need to be made.
- **Grass Cutting** It was agreed that the field was now dry enough for the grass to be cut and the clerk should inform Shed Grounds Maintenance.
- **Water Supply** It was agreed by all users that the water supply should be reconnected. The clerk will contact the cricket and bowls club once the supply valve has been opened.
- **Bowls Club** The new fence panel and gate has been ordered and is due to be installed at the end of March.
- **Tree Survey** In order to fully understand the condition of the trees on the Playing Field the clerk had received 3 quotes for a tree survey to be carried out by an arboricultural consultant. The quotations were discussed and it was agreed to ask Barnes & Associates to carry out the work at a cost of £395 + VAT to be split equally between the Environment Committee and the Playing Field Committee.

The meeting closed at: 8.30pm Date of next meeting: Wednesday 8 April 2020